
 
 
GE MDS LLC 
175 Science Parkway 
Rochester NY 14620 
 
Date: 07-Jan-2021 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road, 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 

 
To whom it may concern: 
 

This is a formal request for a Class II Permissive change on FCC ID:  E5MDS-4GY. 

 

This Class II Permissive Change adds operation of LTE Band 8 at frequencies limited to 897.5-

900.5 MHz and 936.5-939.5 MHz as defined under Part 27 subpart P, to the FCC Grant of 

Equipment Authorization issued on December 29, 2020. 

 

No hardware or software was changed to support this request. The general capability to operate 

in LTE Band 8 previously existed in the module for operation outside the US.  The capability to 

operate on Band 8 in the US was not originally enabled, marketed, or tested since FCC rules 

regarding the band were not finalized at that time. 

 

This submission provides test report evidence to support LTE Band 8 approval, under FCC ID: 

E5MDS-4GY.  GE MDS intends to integrate this module under this identification into a GE 

manufactured host product. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Justin Smith 
Principal Engineer, Regulatory Compliance 
GE MDS LLC 


